Nousaine, Aaron@Energy

From: Peters, Linda [linda.peters@urs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 11:41 AM
To: Nousaine, Aaron@Energy

Subject: HECA Socioeconomics Call

Aaron,

Would you be available tomorrow afternoon for a call to follow up on your questions regarding the Oxy numbers as well
as the response to A24-1? Please let me know if you are available, and | can send out a call in number.

Linda

Linda S. Peters

URS

Post Montgomery Center

One Montgomery Street, Suite 900
San Francisco, CA 94104

(t) 415.243.3721|(c) 415.699.6551
linda.peters@urs.com

ergy Commission |
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California En

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
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Nousaine, Aaron@Energy

From: Peters, Linda [linda.peters@urs.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 10:14 AM .
To: ' Nousaine, Aaron@Energy

Cc: Rushmore, Kathy

Subject: RE: Update on Recently Requested Data
Attachments: CEC DR from OEHI| SEI Table 3-4.docx
Aaron,

Good morning. Attached for your use is the Oxy data that you requested. Please let me know if you have any problems
opening the attached file.

Linda

From: Nousaine, Aaron@Energy [aaron.nousaine@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 10:03 AM

To: Peters, Linda

Subject: RE: Update on Recently Requested Data

Hi Linda,
1 just wanted to check in on the status of the Oxy Data.
Thanks,

Aaron Nousaine, Planner I

Siting, Trarismission, and Environmental Protection Division
California Energy Commission

1516 9th Street, MS 40

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 654-3947

aaron.nousaine @energy.ca.gov

From: Peters, Linda [mailto:linda.peters@urs.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Nousaine, Aaron@Energy

Subject: RE: Update on Recently Requested Data

Hi Aaron,

| wanted to let \;'ou know that we are checking on the status of the Oxy data, and | will provide you with an update when
| hear back.

Thank you so much, and | hope you had happy and safe holidays.

Linda



Linda S. Peters

URS

Post Montgomery Center

One Montgomery Street, Suite 900
San Francisco, CA 94104

(t) 415.243.3721(c) 415.699.6551
linda.peters@urs.com

From: Peters, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 12:51 PM
To: Nousaine, Aaron@Energy

Cc: Rushmore, Kathy

Subject: RE: Update on Recently Requested Data

Hi Aaron,
We are still waiting to hear from Oxy on its data, but should have the HECA information to you later this week.

Linda

From: Nousaine, Aaron@Energy [aaron.nousaine@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 4:37 PM

To: Peters, Linda :

Subject: Update on Recently Requested Data

Hi Linda,

I am wondering if you might be able to provide me with an update on when | might be able to expect to hear back from
you regarding the data | requested for the HECA/OEH! project. Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to
discuss.

Thanks,

Aaron Nousaine, Planner II

Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division
California Energy Commission

1516 9th Street, MS 40

Sacramento, CA 95814

{(916) 654-3947

aaron.nousaine @energy.ca.gov

This e-mail and any attachments’'contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you
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